
From: Kathy Modes 
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 1:37 PM 
To: ldtonini@laneconstruct.com 
Subject: model numbers please 
 
Licensee Name: The Lane Construction Corporation 
License No.: 06-06284-02 
Docket No.:  030-15231 
Control Nos.:  143308 & 143309 
 
Dear Mr. Larry Tonini, 
 
I left you a voice mail message and promised to followup with an email.  I was amending your 
NRC license and writing your new Virginia license, when I realized we have never identified the 
model number for the gauges you possess.  In other words - Item 9 in your license reads: 
 
A. and B.         In Troxler Electronic Laboratories, Inc., CPN International, Inc., Humboldt 

Scientific, Inc., Seaman Nuclear Corporation, or Soiltest  portable gauging 
devices for measuring physical properties of materials. 

 
It should read something like this: 
 
A. and B.         In Troxler Electronic Laboratories Model Nos. 3411, 3400 Series, 4640 Series, 

and CPN International Model MC-1DR-P portable gauging devices for measuring 
physical properties of materials. 

 
Could you please provide me with the model numbers you possess?  A physical inventory with 
the make and model is also acceptable. You can fax it to 610.337.5269.  The only problem - I 
need it as soon as possible.  Virginia is going agreement the end of the month, but we have to 
process all of the license actions and box them up way before then. 
 
If you have any questions, feel free to reply to this email or call me at: 610.337.5251 
 
Thank you very much. 
 
Kathy Modes 
Sr. Health Physicist 
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